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Alice Pyper

Subject: FW: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 
00842 200842 

 
 

From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 9:18 AM 
To: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 00842 200842  
 
Hi Andrew, thanks for the additional information.  It’s hard to see if it was actually a building from the old 
maps, if it was it would have been quite an odd position right next to the river, so perhaps it was some kind of 
enclosure.  Either way as you say you will be clear of any remains. 
Many thanks 
Alice 
 

From: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 00842 200842  
 
Hi Alice, 
 
Thank you for the response. I was unaware of this record. On the surface there is no evidence of it 
at all. Nevertheless I am confident that work will not impact within 20m of the site. I have attached 
a recent photo – blue arrow shows the location of the old building. The access will be via the gate 
in the foreground and work will not extend as far up as the old building – the powerlines prevent 
any access by machinery anyway.  
 
Kind regards 
Andrew 
 

From: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 10:37 PM 
To: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 00842 200842  
 

 
Hi Andrew, 
Thank you for this consultation and apologies for the delay. 
I’ve checked your proposals against the Historic Environment Record and other sources and have identified 
one record which may be impacted on by your proposals, particularly in your access route to the river.  Please 
check the location of this site before beginning work.  If the site cannot be avoided please come back to us for 
further advice. 

 Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac 
sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.   

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR 
Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Best wishes 
Alice  
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© and database right Crown copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (All rights reserved 15/04/2024) 
  
Alice Pyper MA 
Rheolwr Prosiect Rheoli TreŌadaeth 
Heritage Management Project Manager 
01558 825993 
a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
Please note my usual working days are Monday - Thursday 
Nodwch mai fy niwrnodau gwaith arferol yw dydd Llun i ddydd Iau 
  
  
Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire SA19 6AE 
Tŷ Cornel, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin SA19 6AE 
  

 
  

www.heneb.org.uk 
  

On 1 April 2024 the four Welsh archaeological trusts (Clwyd-Powys, Dyfed, Glamorgan-Gwent and Gwynedd) merged to form 
Heneb: the Trust for Welsh Archaeology. 
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Heneb is the trading name of The Trust for Welsh Archaeology 
The Trust is both a Limited Company (1198990) and a Registered Charity (504616) 

Registered address: Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire, SA19 6AE 
  

Ar 1af Ebrill 2024 unodd y pedair ymddiriedolaeth archeolegol Gymreig (Clwyd-Powys, Dyfed, Morgannwg-Gwent a Gwynedd) i 
ffurfio Heneb: Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeoleg Cymru. 

Heneb yw’r enw masnachu Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Cymru 
Cwmni Cyfyngedig (1198990) ynghyd ag Elusen Gofrestredig (504616) yw’r Ymddiriedolaeth 

Cyfeiriad cofrestredig: Tŷ Cornel, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin SA19 6 
  

 
Heneb is a Registered OrganisaƟon with the Chartered InsƟtute for Archaeologists 
Mae Heneb yn Sefydliad Cofrestredig gyda’r Chartered InsƟtute for Archaeologists 

  
Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Heneb. This e-
mail and any files transmiƩed with it are confidenƟal and intended solely for the use of the individual or enƟty to whom they 

are addressed. 
Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan 
Heneb. Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y 

cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. 
  

From: Lewis, Andrew S. <andrew.s.lewis@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: FW: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 00842 200842  
  
Hi Alice, 
  
I’ve had no response, please reply as soon as possible.  
  
Many thanks 
Andrew 
  

From: Lewis, Andrew S.  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:46 AM 
To: 'A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK' <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Screening under NRW MOU - Inserting woody debris in Pembroke river at SN 00842 200842  
  
Hi Alice, 
  
I will be undertaking the project attached between May and September. A small river restoration project (140m 
approx) that involves inserting some large woody debris into the Pembroke River. I have attached a ppt with the 
details. The location is land on Windsor farm, near Lamphey, Pembroke, Grid ref is SN 00842 200842 (see below). 
I’ve attached location maps, and an aerial photograph showing location and access route. There will be little ground 
disturbance apart from inserting the debris into the river banks by a tracked vehicle. Can you please confirm as soon 
as possible that there are no archaeological designations, features or records for this immediate area. I do not 
believe there are but I would be grateful for confirmation.  
  
  
  

  
Location map: 
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Zoomed location map: 

 
  
Location air photo with access: 

 
  
Many thanks and best regards 
  
Andrew 
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Andrew Lewis 
Swyddog Dalgylchoedd Cyfle Morol / Marine Opportunity Catchments Officer 
Tîm Prosiectau Morol / Marine Projects Team 
Rhif ffôn / Phone number  0300 065 4568 
Dyddiau gweithio (Llun-Iau) / Working days (Mon-Thurs) 
  

 
  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.   
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay. 
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have been replaced with a secure link for your own safety and will be scanned again once clicked. 
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